From: Fahima Akhter <FAkhter@acnj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:23 AM

To:

Cc: Paula Geletei; Monica Webb; Eddie Lax; Gianni Brooks
Subject: RE: OPRA 2023-01071- Danni Christopher
Attachments: OPRA-2023-01071-Danni Christopher.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from fakhter@acnj.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
Please be advised the Code Enforcement Office does not have records responsive to the request.

Thank you.

Fahima Akhter

Keyboarding Clerk 1

City Clerk’s Office

City of Atlantic City

1301 Bacharach Blvd — Room #704
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

(609) 347-5510

Email: FAKHTER@acnj.gov

From: Fahima Akhter

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:55 AM

Cc: Paula Geletei <PGeletei@acnj.gov>; Monica Webb <MWebb®@acnj.gov>; Eddie Lax <ELax@acnj.gov>; Gianni Brooks
<GBrooks@acnj.gov>

Subject: RE: OPRA 2023-01071- Danni Christopher

Good morning,

Please be advised, waiting for a response from the Code Enforcement Office. As soon as we receive the documents we
will forward it to you.

An extension of time until December 14, 2023 is needed until we receive a response to the request.

Thank you.



Fahima Akhter

Keyboarding Clerk 1

City Clerk’s Office

City of Atlantic City

1301 Bacharach Blvd — Room #704
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

(609) 347-5510

Email: FAKHTER@acnj.gov

winlo] fl&|

From: Fahima Akhter

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 2:36 PM

Cc: Paula Geletei <PGeletei@acnj.gov>; Monica Webb <MWebb@acnj.gov>; Eddie Lax <ELax@acnj.gov>; Gianni Brooks
<GBrooks@acnj.gov>

Subject: OPRA 2023-01071- Danni Christopher

Good afternoon,

Please be advised, The response from the Tax Collector Office is attached.
NOTE: ** Please read the below message from the Tax Collector Office.
‘As per OPRA Request the information on the account is as follows:

As of 11/15/2023 the status on this property is as follows:

Property Taxes: Current paid for 2023

Tax lien Information: n/a

Special charges/Assessments: N/A’

Waiting for a response from the Code Enforcement Office. As soon as we receive the documents we will forward it to
you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:19 AM

Cc: Paula Geletei <PGeletei@acnj.gov>; Monica Webb <MWebb@acnj.gov>; Eddie Lax <ELax@acnj.gov>; Gianni Brooks
<GBrooks@acnj.gov>

Subject: OPRA 2023-01071- Danni Christopher

Good morning,

The response from the Construction Department is attached.

Please be advised, the Licensing & Inspection Office does not have records responsive to the request.

Waiting for a response from additional departments, as soon as we receive documents we will forward it to you.

Thank you.

Fahima Akhter

Keyboarding Clerk 1

City Clerk’s Office

City of Atlantic City

1301 Bacharach Blvd — Room #704
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

(609) 347-5510

Email: FAKHTER @acnj.gov
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